From: Hunt, Jason@CHP

To: Uhazi, Mary@CHP; OPR State Clearinghouse

Cc: Gilmore, Damon@CHP; CHP-40AADesk; Lawson, Robert@CHP

Subject: RE: 063-MHU Environmental Document Review-SCH#2020109026-DUE TO STATE CLEARINGHOUSE BY
November 30, 2020

Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 2:07:05 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Greetings,

After a review of the Environmental Impact Documents; no impact to the Visalia Area’s local
operations and/or public safety by SCH# 2020109026 was identified.

Please let me know should you need further information.

Regards, Governot’s Office of Planning & Research
Nov 17 2020

Jason Hunt, Lieutenant STATE CLEARINGHOUSE

California Highway Patrol

Visalia Area

5025 W. Noble Avenue
Visalia, CA 93277
(559) 734-6767

From: Uhazi, Mary@CHP <MUhazi@chp.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Liles, Brian@CHP <BLiles@chp.ca.gov>

Cc: Hunt, Jason@CHP <JHunt@chp.ca.gov>; Gilmore, Damon@CHP <DaGilmore@chp.ca.gov>; CHP-
40AADesk <40AADesk@chp.ca.gov>; Uhazi, Mary@CHP <MUhazi@chp.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: 063-MHU Environmental Document Review-SCH#2020109026-DUE TO STATE
CLEARINGHOUSE BY November 30, 2020

CC to Division is FYI only.

Special Projects Section (SPS) recently received the referenced “Notice of
Completion” environmental impact document from the State Clearinghouse outlined in
the attached files (memorandum, checklist, and project file) and/or Web site:

https://ceqanet.opr.ca.gov/2020109026/2
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Nebraska Avenue (Avenue 424)
Roundabout Project

2020109026 - 2020-10-29 - NEG - Alta Avenue (Road
80) and Nebraska Avenue (Avenue 424) Roundabout
Project

Due to the project’s geographical proximity to the Visalia Area, please use the
attached checklist to assess its potential impact to local Area/Section operations and
public safety.

If IMPACT is determined, responses should be emailed directly to Jason Watts, City
of Dinuba, with a “cc” to SCH and myself.

Please call or e-mail if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Mary
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